ROHIT THAKUR

EMAIL: thakurrohit117@gmail.com

SKYPE ID: thakurrohit18 MOBILE: +973-33408028 ADDRESS: Dehradun, INDIA



Career Objective

Experienced, honest, responsible and professional, having good experience, in the industry seeking Managerial level assignments in Bar & Restaurant Operations with reputed Organizations preferably in Hospitality Industry

- 5+ year experience in Food & Beverages area.
- Has excellent working relationships with the industry's top suppliers
- Exceptional computer and Internet skills
- Able to work with all levels of management
- Dedicated employee who is willing to log long hours to bring success

Professional Experience:

Currently Working in Juffair Grand Hotel as a Bar Supervisor (Juffair Manama Bahrain)

- Supervise all facets of the bar and prepare opening and closing paperwork.
- Schedule all bartenders shift and serve drinks and food to patrons of the bar.
- Responsible for pre shift briefing, and conduct training related to food menu, cocktails, suggestive selling etc, to ensure that the staff provides positive customer experiences
- Responsible to maintain register up to date and daily bar stock inventory and manage liquor supplies.

Atiram Premier Hotel Bahrain (2018–2019)

(Bartender)

 Quickly mixed a variety of simple and complex cocktails in fast paced environment, Maintain stock levels to prevent shortages of critical items, greeted guest in a friendly and time manner, inventory duties.

IHG GROUP HOTEL, NEW DELHI (2015 - 2018)

Food & Beverage Team Leader

- Handling operational functions like pre-shift staff briefing, creating the duty roaster, shift management and daily sales report, etc.
- Coordinated with Banquet manager and performed all service as per requirement.
- Handling complete staffing, scheduling requirements and performance reporting.
- Making Signage, Daily update event record, Sales Record & beverage key driver.
- Maintain Guest, A&G, AV & Casual Bill Register

HILTON HOTEL, NEW DELHI, INDIA (2014-2015)

(Food & Beverage Attendant)

• Served drinks, such as beer, liquor, wine, and also foods, combined wider types of beverage, greeted all customers, recorded correct orders and inventory duties.

Educational Qualification

- Completed Hotel Management From S.I.M.S
- Completed Certificate Course in Bartending from DIAGIO BAR ACADEMY.

Personal Details

• Date of Birth: 18th, May,1991

• Languages Known: English, Hindi,

Nationality: IndianReligion: Hindu

• Passport No.: N1006067

Marital Status: Single

• Hobbies: Traveling, Listening to music, sports etc

Dear Recruiter,

Thank you for your time & patience in reading my Bio-Data. If given an opportunity to work with your organization, I would perform to the best of my ability, using all my experience, skills and knowledge to serve and grow with your firm, giving you no reason to complain.

Thanking you, Sincerely,

ROHIT THAKUR